

Jose R Vasquez

jrvasquez@tstc.edu

Auto Collision Instructor

Building "F" Autobody Collision Technology

**1902 N. Loop 499 Harlingen TX. 78550
(956) 364 - 4824**

Profile:

As a TSTC Graduate I entered the workforce in Auto Collision Industry in 2002. I have earned several positions that have lead me to be very successful in life. From beginning as a Porter washing cars all the way to becoming a body shop estimator. My Auto Collision experience has given me the opportunity to give back to my community and my TSTC family. By returning to TSTC as an educator, with my 14yrs of field experience I can help students learn a trade that will also help them better their future. I am very fortunate to work with great people but also have an opportunity to share my passion for the Auto Collision Industry.

Teaching Experience:

Texas State Technical College Auto Collision Technology 2014 to date

EDUCATION:

. High School Graduate Los Fresnos High School 2000

Certificate – Auto Body Repair, Texas State Technical College, Harlingen Texas 2002

Associates of Applied Science Degree, Auto Collision Technology – Auto Body Repair, Texas State Technical College, Harlingen Texas 2015

Instructor level Certification, Texas State Technical College, Harlingen, Texas 2014

Certifications:

ASE Certificate

B2 Paint and Refinishing

B3 Non-Structural Analysis & Damage Repair

B4 Structural Analysis & Damage Repair

I-CAR Platinum Certified

I-CAR PDP-EE Certified

I-CAR Instructor Certified

Certificate Training Hunter Heavy Duty Truck and Trailer Alignment

INDUSTRY WORK EXPERIENCE:

| | |
|-------------|--|
| 2002 – 2004 | Auto body Collision Technician, Luke Fruia Motors Brownsville, Texas. |
| 2004 – 2005 | Auto body Collision Technician, Hernandez Paint & Body La Feria, Texas |
| 2005 - 2006 | Auto body Collision Estimator, Tipton Form Motors Brownsville, Texas |
| 2006 – 2013 | Self Employed Houston, Texas |
| 2013 – 2014 | Auto Collision Estimator, Tipton Ford Motors Brownsville, Texas |
| Present | Auto body Collision Technology Instructor, TSTC Harlingen, Texas |

Professional Membership:

Skills USA

Los Fresnos Little League

Special Interest:

I enjoy Fishing, Sports, Carpentry, Landscaping, Cars, and Bikes.